
Simmons, Liz - FSIS 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Friday, June 28, 2013 1:54PM 
Gilmore, Keith - FSIS 

Cc: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS; Bane, Robert- FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; 
Clarkson, Robert- FSIS 

Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, administrative file information 

Good Afternoon Dr. Gilmore, 
Dr. Clarkson contacted Mr. Rains today to request a meeting to gather any final information necessary for the 

application file. Mr. Rains is still in Illinois showing pigs but did relay that his brother stayed behind to meet the engineer 
from the MO DNR and that he never showed up. When he called the MO DNR he was referred to the Director, who he 
has not been successful in contacting. We have our application file prepared and Dr. Clarkson will gather the final 
information on Monday, 07-01-13. I have heard nothing from the MO DNR OGC since Mr. Bozoian told me his office was 
looking into the Rains application situation. We plan on submitting three names (Dr. Woodworth-supervisor, Dr. Magiii­
SPHV, and Dr. Ganzei-DVMS) for the APHIS training when it is finalized. That is all. 
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